Shahid Hussain Ansari

Assistant Professor

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahid Hussain Ansari is working as Assistant Professor in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Shahid Hussain Ansari has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Assistant Professor	2019- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Assistant Professor	2014- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2014
Centre for Energy System	
Lecturer	2010 - 2014
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	

Research Articles

Thermal/plasma treatment effect on photocatalytic degradation of aqueous solution of methylene blue using Au-doped Fe/TiO2 photocatalyst

2016

Asif Mahmood Shahid Mahmood Ramay Yousef S. Al-Zaghayer Shahid Atiq Shahid Hussain Ansari Desalination and Water Treatment, Volume 57, Issue 11, Pages 5183-5192

Impact Factor: 1.631 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 2 DOI: DOI: 10.1080/19443994.2014.998715